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Dobrý den,
 
zasílám potvrzení objednávky od dodavatele (též v příloze).
 
Děkuji,

 
 
Dear ,
 
No problem at all. We confirm your kind order. 
 
Please kindly find attached our renewal invoice with the same date.
 
all the best,
 

Micromedex Distributor for CEE

ITSN İletişim Teknolojisi Sistemleri Ltd.

T. +90 312 431 85 24

 
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 1:51 PM
To: 
Subject: Objednávka 2020/H/0319
 
Dobrý den,
 
v příloze zasílám objednávku a prosím o její vyřízení.
 
Dále Vás žádám o potvrzení objednávky v co nejkratší době z důvodu naší povinnosti objednávku zadat do registru
smluv vedeným Ministerstvem vnitra ČR. Bez potvrzení nelze plnit objednávku.
 
V případě nedisponování vzoru pro potvrzení objednávky, zašlete prosím potvrzení v těle e-mailu, který musí být
v přepisovatelné formě. Sken potvrzení není možné akceptovat.
Předem velice děkuji.
 
S pozdravem
 

nákupní referent
STÁTNÍ ÚSTAV
PRO KONTROLU LÉČIV

Telefon: 

 
www.sukl.cz
 

http://www.sukl.cz/

Re: Micromedex - password

		From

		Baris Tan

		To

		knihovna

		Recipients

		knihovna@sukl.cz



Dear Monika,




No problem at all. We confirm your kind order. 




Please kindly find attached our renewal invoice with the same date.




all the best,




Barış Tan

Micromedex Distributor for CEE

ITSN İletişim Teknolojisi Sistemleri Ltd.

T. &#43;90 312 431 85 24 

M.&#43;90 541 385 24 20







On Thursday, February 27, 2020, 11:19:44 AM GMT&#43;3, knihovna &lt;knihovna@sukl.cz&gt; wrote: 







Dear Baris Tan,

 

thank you. I apologize, but I obtain an information, that firstly I have to send you an order and then after confirmation by your side it will be possible to issue an invoice.

 

So I send you our order. Please, could you send me an e-mail that you confirm the order and also invoice with the same date as confirmation?

 

I apologize for the inconvenience.

 

Thank you very much,

 

 

Monika Segedova

Press and information department

 



STATE INSTITUTE 

FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: &#43;420 272 185 916

 

monika.segedova@sukl.cz 
www.sukl.cz 

 

 

 

 

From: Baris Tan &lt;baris@iletisimteknolojisi.com&gt; 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 4:30 PM
To: knihovna &lt;knihovna@sukl.cz&gt;
Subject: Re: Micromedex - password

 

Dear Ms. Segedova,

 

I hope you are fine. 

 

Please kindly find attached your Micromedex renewal invoice for 2019-2020. 

 

Thank you for your business and prompt payment. 

 

best regards,

 

Barış Tan

IBM Watson Health Micromedex Solutions

Distributor for CEE

ITSN İletişim Teknolojisi Sistemleri Ltd.

T. &#43;90 312 431 85 24 

M.&#43;90 541 385 24 20

 

 

On Thursday, February 13, 2020, 05:57:26 PM GMT&#43;3, Baris Tan &lt;baris@iletisimteknolojisi.com&gt; wrote: 

 

 

Dear Ms. Segedova,

 

Thank you for your swift confirmation of the renewal. 

 

For your reference, the official renewal quote is as attached. 

(3% increase compared to last year) 

 

We will send the invoice in short time. 

 

all the best wishes, 

 

 

Barış Tan

Micromedex Distributor for CEE

ITSN İletişim Teknolojisi Sistemleri Ltd.

T. &#43;90 312 431 85 24 

M.&#43;90 541 385 24 20

 

 

On Wednesday, February 12, 2020, 09:20:03 AM GMT&#43;3, knihovna &lt;knihovna@sukl.cz&gt; wrote: 

 

 

Dear Baris Tan,

 

thank you for your informaction, I confirm renew of subscription.

 

Best regards,

 

 

 

Monika Segedova

Press and information department

 



STATE INSTITUTE 

FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: &#43;420 272 185 916

 

monika.segedova@sukl.cz 
www.sukl.cz 

 

 

 

 

From: Baris Tan &lt;baris@iletisimteknolojisi.com&gt; 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:38 PM
To: knihovna &lt;knihovna@sukl.cz&gt;
Cc: Anton Pynninen2 &lt;antonpyn@ie.ibm.com&gt;
Subject: Re: Micromedex - password

 

Dear Ms. Segedova,

 

That's very nice news. 

 

I have checked why this problem has happened and figured out that surprisingly your renewal has not been processed yet.

 

The reason is that the SalesForce system which IBM is using did not alert your approaching renewal and thus we, ITSN

 are not able to inform you of your renewal quote due on 27th Sept.2019. 

 

We have taken steps to rectify this  and shortly be sending your renewal quote. Upon your confirmation of course we will renew your subscription. 

 

We sincerely apologize for this inconvenience if any. 

 

 

all the best,

  

 

Barış Tan

IBM Watson Health  Micromedex Solutions

Distributor for CEE

ITSN İletişim Teknolojisi Sistemleri Ltd.

T. &#43;90 312 431 85 24 

M.&#43;90 541 385 24 20

 

 

On Tuesday, February 11, 2020, 11:11:09 AM GMT&#43;3, knihovna &lt;knihovna@sukl.cz&gt; wrote: 

 

 

Dear Baris Tan,

 

thank you very much, now it works.

 

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
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:32 PM
To: knihovna &lt;knihovna@sukl.cz&gt;
Subject: RE: Micromedex - password

 

Dear Ms. Segedova,

 

Can you please retry the un/pw?

 

I have tried and access is granted.

Best regards

Baris Tan 

 

 

16:17’’7e’ 7 Şub 2020 Cum tarihinde, knihovna

&lt;knihovna@sukl.cz&gt; şunu yazdı:

Dear Baris Tan,

 

thank you, but it does not works.

 

Thank you for your cooperation.

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 11:28 AM
To: knihovna &lt;knihovna@sukl.cz&gt;
Subject: RE: Micromedex - password

 

Dear Ms. Segedova,

 

Can you please check the username and  password below?

 

Please let me know if it works.

 

Your username and password is;. 

Customer; State Inst of Drug Control
ASC No. 213300001 

Username: STATE252 
Password: DRUG68


all the best

Baris Tan 

 

11:48’’4e’ 4 Şub 2020 Sal tarihinde, knihovna

&lt;knihovna@sukl.cz&gt; şunu yazdı:

Dear Baris Tan,

 

please, can you tell me the name &#43; password for entering to Micromedex?

 

Thank you very much.

 

Best regards,

 

 

Monika Segedova

Press and information department

 



STATE INSTITUTE 

FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: &#43;420 272 185 916

 

monika.segedova@sukl.cz 
www.sukl.cz 

 

 

 

 

 

From: knihovna &lt;knihovna@sukl.cz&gt; 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 10:23 AM
To: Baris Tan &lt;baris@iletisimteknolojisi.com&gt;
Subject: RE: Micromedex - password

 

Dear Mr. Tan,

 

thank you very much for your quick posting. Username and password works.

 

With best regards,

 

 

Monika Knobova

Press and information department

 



STATE INSTITUTE 

FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: &#43;420 272 185 916

 

monika.knobova@sukl.cz 
www.sukl.cz 

 

 

From: Baris Tan &lt;baris@iletisimteknolojisi.com&gt; 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 9:01 AM
To: knihovna &lt;knihovna@sukl.cz&gt;
Subject: Re: Micromedex - password

 

Dear Ms. Knobova, 

 

Have a nice day.

 

Please kindly find your credentials as below; 

 

-------------------------------------------------


Your username and password is;. 

Customer; State Inst of Drug Control
ASC No. 213300001 

Username: STATE252 
Password: DRUG68

 

--------------------------------------------------

 

Can you please confirm the receipt of this mail and also the un/pw works. 

 

 

all the best,

 

Barış Tan

 

Micromedex Distributor for CEE

ITSN İletişim Teknolojisi Sistemleri Ltd.

T. &#43;90 312 431 85 24 

M.&#43;90 541 385 24 20

 

 

On Monday, May 27, 2019, 2:54:11 PM GMT&#43;3, knihovna &lt;knihovna@sukl.cz&gt; wrote: 

 

 

Hello,

 

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
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